
District 11 A&E Contract Outreach Design South Q&A 
1. Will this presentation be made available to participants? 

Yes, this presentation will be posted for everyone to view. 

2. Will there be an outreach for D-11 North contract? 

That is correct, we will be doing the same event for the North on-call contract.  
We are looking at January to put an Outreach together. 

3. Are you going to post a list of participants (ie primes)? 

We can provide an attendee list if requested by email and later posted to the 
DPAC website. 

4. Is Land Survey expected to be a part of this contract? 

No, Land Surveying is not a part of this contract.  

5. Currently advertised for January 2023, can you give any further insight into 
what date? 

We do not have a set date yet for January 

6. Where will you be sharing the prime list? 

The details will be posted to the DPAC website, the host Victoria can also be 
contacted. 

7. Does the link to the DPAC video explain the staff categorization 
requirements? 

The DPAC video walks you through the contracting process and the 
classifications will be in the RFQ (Request for Qualifications).  

8. Will the project need acoustical engineering consultancy, too? 

No noise or vibration studies will be needed.  We currently already have a noise 
studies contract and the work cannot overlap. 

9. Will utility potholing be included with this contract? 

The design portion will be included, our district already has a utility potholing 
contract so those services cannot be overlapping.  

10. Will geotechnical services be included as part of this contract? 



Headquarters currently has a geotechnical contract that covers the southern 
region.  It is not anticipated on this contract since we cannot have overlapping 
scopes of work.  

11. Victoria, would you please provide your email address? 

Victoria.alvarez@dot.ca.gov 

12. How will you be sharing the presentation? will it be emailed to those that 
registered to this event or posted? 

The presentation will be posted on DPAC website and it can be requested by 
email.  
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